Adrienne McNeil

From: Todd Slamowitz <TSlamowitz@fcclaw.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2015 8:13 AM

To: Adrienne McNeil

Cc: Sumita Mukhoty; David LaFuria

Subject: RE: File No. ITC-214-20150805-00193
Categories: Accepted for Filing PN

Adrienne,

Good morning. I just want to follow-up on our call, and provide you with the additional information that you
requested. Specifically, Patrick Adams and William Singer each own 41.904% of the Applicant, Pride Wireless,
Inc. No other individual or entity holds a 10% or greater interest in the Applicant.

If you have any further questions, please contact myself or David LaFuria. Thanks,

Todd Slamowitz

Lukas, Nace, Gutierrez & Sachs, LLP
8300 Greensboro Drive

Suite 1200

McLean, VA 22102

(703) 584-8673 (Phone)

(703) 584-8696 (Faxsimile)

Confidential Information: The information in this e-mail is confidential, may constitute privileged attorney-client
communications or attorney work-product, and is intended for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure,
forwarding or copying is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you received this communication in error, we
apologize for any inconvenience to you and ask that you please notify us immediately by replying to this message or by
telephoning. Thank you.



